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MEMORANDUM

TO:

Meeker County Planning Commission

FROM:
Greg Schultz, Zoning Administrator

DATE:

January 22, 2026
The Meeker County Planning Commission will hold a public hearing at the Government Center, 114 N Holcombe, Litchfield, MN on February 10, 2026 at 5:00pm to consider the following possible ordinance changes, a Conditional Use permit, a Final Plat and other business before the Board.

5:00pm

Elect 2026 officers.

5:00pm

Approve the November 18, 2025 meeting minutes.
5:05pm

Thomas Fischer (owner), PO Box 541, Dassel, MN  55325 and Ice House Solar 2, LLC (applicant),
601 Carlson Parkway, Suite 1050, Minnetonka, MN  55035.  Property located at that part of the
Northwest Quarter (NW ¼) of the Southeast Quarter (SE ¼), more fully described in the 
application.  An application for a Conditional Use permit to construct a 1-megawatt solar garden
consisting of approximately 2600 solar panels in the A-1 Agricultural Preservation District.
5:10pm

Possible 2026 Ordinance Amendments
5:15pm

Other Business
A. Approve the final plat of Laughlin Acres

B. Lindberg Excavating proposed plat residential & commercial
C. General Discussion
